
 

Agenda - Constitutional and Legislative Affairs 

Committee 
Meeting Venue: 

Committee Room 4 - Tŷ Hywel 

Meeting date: 12 February 2018 

Meeting time: 15.00

For further information contact: 

Gareth Williams 

Committee Clerk 

0300 200 6362  

SeneddCLA@assembly.wales
------ 

1 Introduction, apologies, substitutions and declarations of interest 

   

2 Instruments that raise no reporting issues under Standing Order 

21.2 or 21.3 

 (Pages 1 - 2)  

CLA(5)-06-18 – Paper 1 – Statutory instruments with clear reports 

Negative Resolution Instruments 

2.1 SL(5)181 - The Accounts and Audit (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2018 

   

2.2 SL(5)182 - The Tax Collection and Management (Reimbursement 

Arrangements) (Wales) Regulations 2018 

   

3 Papers to note 

   

3.1 The European Union (Withdrawal) Bill: Letter from the First Minister to the 

Secretary of State for Wales  

 (Pages 3 - 4) 

CLA(5)-06-18 – Paper 2 - Letter from the First Minister to the Secretary of 

State for Wales 

3.2 The European Union (Withdrawal) Bill: Letter from the Secretary of State for 

Wales to the Llywydd  

 (Pages 5 - 9) 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------



CLA(5)-06-18 – Paper 3 - Letter from the Secretary of State for Wales to the 

Llywydd, 16 January 2018 

4 Motion under Standing Order 17.42 to resolve to exclude the 

public from the meeting for the following business: 

   

5 Progress on the EU (Withdrawal) Bill 

 (Pages 10 - 15)  

CLA(5)-06-18 – Paper 4 - Progress on the EU (Withdrawal) Bill 

6 The Powers in the EU (Withdrawal) Bill to make subordinate 

legislation: Draft Report 

 (Pages 16 - 46)  

CLA(5)-06-18 – Paper 5 – Draft report 

CLA(5)-06-18 – Paper 6 - Draft reply to Secretary of State for Wales 

CLA(5)-06-18 – Paper 7 - Legal Advice 

7 Public Health (Minimum Price for Alcohol) (Wales) Bill: Draft Report 

 (Pages 47 - 72)  

CLA(5)-06-18 – Paper 8 - Draft report 

CLA(5)-06-18 – Paper 9 – Legal Advice Note 

Date of the next meeting  

 

26 February 2018 



 

Statutory Instruments with Clear Reports 

12 February 2018  

SL(5)181 – The Accounts and Audit (Wales) (Amendment) 

Regulations 2018 

Procedure: Negative 

These Regulations are made under sections 39 and 58(2) of the Public Audit (Wales) 

Act 2004 (“the 2004 Act”) and amend the Accounts and Audit (Wales) Regulations 2014 

(“the 2014 Regulations”). 

The 2014 Regulations make provision with respect to the accounts and audit of local 

government bodies in Wales whose accounts are required to be audited in accordance 

with Part 2 of the 2004 Act.  

The 2014 Regulations require larger relevant bodies to publish certain notices in local 

newspapers. These Regulations remove that requirement and replace it with a 

requirement to display a notice in at least one   conspicuous place in the area of the 

body. 

Regulation 4 removes the requirement for county or county borough councils to 

include in their statement of accounts, the accounts for pension funds administered in 

accordance with the Local Government Pension Scheme Regulations 2013. 

The 2014 Regulations require local government bodies to prepare their statement of 

accounts by 30 June following the year to which the statement relates and to publish it 

by 30 September of that year. Regulations 5 and 8 change the timetable for local 

government bodies to prepare and publish their statement of accounts. 

Parent Act: Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004 

Date Made: 22 January 2018 

Date Laid: 29 January 2018 

Coming into force date: 1 April 2018 

 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 2



 

SL(5)182 – The Tax Collection and Management (Reimbursement 

Arrangements) (Wales) Regulations 2018 

Procedure: Negative 

These Regulations describe the provisions that must be included in reimbursement 

arrangements made by a person making a claim under section 63 (claim for relief of 

overpaid tax) of the Tax Collection and Management (Wales) Act 2016. In addition, 

regulation 6 describes the records that the claimant must keep relating to the 

reimbursement arrangements and regulation 8 makes provisions in respect of 

penalties (penalties relating to record-keeping and reimbursement arrangements).  

Parent Act: Tax Collection Management (Wales) Act 2016 

Date Made: 24 January 2018 

Date Laid: 29 January 2018 

Coming into force date: 1 April 2018 

Pack Page 2



Y Gwir Anrh/Rt Hon Carwyn Jones AC/AM 
 Prif Weinidog Cymru/First Minister of Wales 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:  
0300 0604400 

YP.PrifWeinidog@llyw.cymru • ps.firstminister@gov.wales   

 
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 

gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  

 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 

in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

 
 
 
Ein cyf/Our ref: MA-L/FM/0044/18 
 
Rt Hon Alun Cairns MP 
Secretary of State for Wales 
Gwydyr House 
London  
SW1A 2NP 
 
              5th February 2018 
 
 
Dear Alun 
 
I am writing in response to your letter of 16 January, in respect of the European Union 
(Withdrawal) Bill. 
 
I was very disappointed that there were no agreed amendments to Clause 11 during 
Commons consideration, but I note your commitment to bring forward amendments in the 
House of Lords. It is of course essential that these amendments are agreed with the Welsh 
and Scottish Governments, and I know that discussions at official level are continuing.  
 
I also note the Government amendments to clauses 7 and 10. I welcome the replacement of 
the requirement for consent of UK Ministers with a requirement for consultation in relation to 
the powers in clause 7, although I note that the same amendment has not been made in 
clauses 8 and 9, and I am not clear about the reasoning for the retention of these 
restrictions. (I am in any event aware of the House of Lords Constitution Committee’s 
recommendation that clause 9 be omitted from the Bill). I also welcome the amendments 
enabling Welsh Ministers to modify directly applicable EU law in areas of devolved 
competence, although I also note they are based on an assumption that Clause 11 will 
continue in its current form, which will not be acceptable to the Welsh Government or to the 
Assembly; the official level discussions must produce a better solution. 
 
I have considered the specific questions in your letter in respect of the Committee stage 
amendments of the Bill.  In respect of the statutory requirement to produce explanatory 
material alongside SIs made under the relevant powers in Schedule 2 of the Bill, the 
information envisaged to be included in the statements is material that we would expect to 
provide in any event. I therefore have no strong view as to whether such a requirement 
should be placed on the face of the Bill; but I am aware that the Constitution Committee has 
made further recommendations about the content of supportive explanatory material. If the 
UK Government is minded to accept these, I will need to consider the Welsh position afresh. 
I would be grateful to be kept informed of your developing thinking in respect of that 

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 3.1

mailto:YP.PrifWeinidog@llyw.cymru
mailto:ps.firstminister@gov.wales


 

 

recommendation, and in respect of the applicability of the requirements to SIs made under 
the joint procedure. 
 
In respect of the requirement to submit negative resolution SIs to a ‘sifting’ committee, I 
consider that this is properly a matter for the National Assembly for Wales to determine, as 
is the applicability of this requirement to SIs made under the joint procedure. 
 
In respect of the “made affirmative” procedure, our view is that in principle this should be 
available to Welsh Ministers and the Assembly, to match the flexibility available to UK 
Ministers. 
 
Finally, our officials have also been discussing the correction of deficiencies in the 
Government of Wales Act 2006. I welcome the commitment to use Orders in Council to 
make correcting amendments which fall outside competence. I have considered the various 
means by which the small number of deficiencies which are within our competence might be 
corrected, and I believe the best solution in this case would be for the corrections to be 
made by the Withdrawal Bill. I have asked my officials to work with yours to develop the 
necessary amendments. 
 
I am copying this to the Presiding Officer, the Chair of the Assembly’s External Affairs and 
Additional Legislation Committee, the Chair of the Assembly’s Constitutional and Legislative 
Affairs Committee and to the Chair of the Welsh Affairs Committee in Parliament. 
 
 

Yours sincerely 

 
     CARWYN JONES 

 

Pack Page 4



Pack Page 5

Agenda Item 3.2



Pack Page 6



Pack Page 7



Pack Page 8



Pack Page 9



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 10

Agenda Item 5 By virtue of paragraph(s) vi of Standing Order 17.42



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 16

Agenda Item 6 By virtue of paragraph(s) vi of Standing Order 17.42



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 41

By virtue of paragraph(s) vi of Standing Order 17.42



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 43

By virtue of paragraph(s) vi of Standing Order 17.42



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 47

Agenda Item 7By virtue of paragraph(s) vi of Standing Order 17.42



Document is Restricted

Pack Page 68

By virtue of paragraph(s) vi of Standing Order 17.42


	Agenda
	2 Instruments that raise no reporting issues under Standing Order 21.2 or 21.3
	3.1 The European Union (Withdrawal) Bill: Letter from the First Minister to the Secretary of State for Wales
	3.2 The European Union (Withdrawal) Bill: Letter from the Secretary of State for Wales to the Llywydd
	5 Progress on the EU (Withdrawal) Bill
	6 The Powers in the EU (Withdrawal) Bill to make subordinate legislation: Draft Report
	CLA(5)-06-18 - Paper 6
	CLA(5)-06-18 - Paper 7

	7 Public Health (Minimum Price for Alcohol) (Wales) Bill: Draft Report
	CLA(5)-06-18 - Paper 9


